College Station Independent School District

Success...each life...each day...each hour

MEMORANDUM /

/
To: Mike Martindale, Superintendent,\;‘

From: Molley Perry, Chief Administrative Ofﬁcww’/é
Date: July 15, 2020

Subject: 2020-21 Student Code of Conduct

Agenda Item: H-1

Background

Each year, CSISD adopts a Student Code of Conduct that provides students and families a
framework of policies and practices used by the district for the district to maintain its focus on
helping students be academically, socially, and behaviorally successful. The Student Code of
Conduct clearly states the behavioral expectations for students, the due process procedures,
and the consequences for students who do not meet behavioral expectations.

The CSISD Student Code of Conduct is available to the student and parents through the CSISD
web site and hard copies for interested individuals will be made available. Additionally, the
document is published in Spanish.

Recommendation

It is recommended that the College Station Independent School District Board of Trustees
approve the 2020-21 Student Code of Conduct as presented.
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